27t March 2020
Email:

Dear,

NHS

South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House
Gatwick Road

Crawley
West Sussex
RH10 9BG

Tel: 0300 123 0999
www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000

(FOIA) reference FOI 20/03/18.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Could | please request the average on scene time for patients conveyed to any
A&E in the year 2019, if you cannot provide this then just the overall average

on scene time for 2019 regardless of conveyance?

00:40:01

- Value provided is from the 1st January 2019 to the 31st December 2019.
- Value provided is the average on scene time for resources to be conveyed to any

urgent-type ward not just specifically A&E.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email

address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow
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